
Packet Page 1



Packet Page 2



Packet Page 3



Packet Page 4



Packet Page 5



Packet Page 6



Packet Page 7



Packet Page 8



Packet Page 9



Packet Page 10



Packet Page 11



Town Administrator’s Report 
Monday, June 19, 2023 

 
 
Meeting kickoff & Agenda - By motion vote to approve the agenda: a) as presented, b) with additions or 
deletions, c) with re-ordering, or d) some combination of b) and c). 

Standing Items 
1. Invoices - The invoices and warrant will be available for you to review. Please sign the warrant. 

 
2. Minutes - The June 5th minutes are in the packet. The minutes for the two June 14th meetings are 
listed on the agenda in the event Donna submits the minutes before Monday night. These notes are being 
written Thursday. It may be the office receives the minutes on Friday, in which case the minutes will be 
placed in the packet. You could vote on all three sets of minutes in one motion, or you could vote on 
each individually. 

 
3. Selectboard Issues or Concerns - Any items you want added to a future agenda? Any reports 
you were expecting? Other issues or concerns.  

 
Treasurers Report - At this time Rosemary has no licenses for your action. 

 
4. Road Foreman Report - Jason will attend the meeting. His report is in the packet. After his 
usual monthly report, Jason would like to talk with you about the gravel pit. Information from Jason is in 
the packet with the monthly report.  
5. Gravel Pit - The upshot is, Jason wonders if it is cost-effective for the Town to continue 
utilizing the gravel pit under the current conditions/restrictions. He provides the cost to buy plant mix 
($15.54) and winter sand ($9.60) and his estimate of the cost for the road crew to produce those 
products: non-crushed gravel ($13.75) and winter sand ($9.50). He notes the new added costs for 
operating a sand and gravel pit. It is my understanding he does not expect a decision Monday night.  
6. Ash Tree/Emerald Borer Mitigation - The last sub-topic is at Beth’s request. Jason will be 
asked to report on the crew’s progress in taking down ash trees in road rights of way. There is a report 
on the Town website that states 2,470 ash trees were counted in Town road rights of way. Removal 
while the trees are alive (and safer to cut) is recommended. 

 
Planned Purchases - There are no requests for this meeting. The item is on the agenda because it is my 
understanding people are accustomed to seeing this item on the agenda. If it is not shown they might 
think it was overlooked. 

 

Administrator’s report, action items, and business of the Selectboard 

7. Consider appointments to the following boards - 
a. Library Trustee Appointment - It is not known if any applicants or Library Trustees will attend. 

Jennifer Burton resigned from the library board. The Selectboard accepted her resignation. 
Sabrina Rossi reported on June 1st that the Trustees have received four letters of interest. The 
Trustees met tonight (Thursday) to make their recommendation to the Selectboard. Your actions 

Packet Page 12



could be to appoint Krystal Woodward as a Library Trustee to fill Jennifer Burton’s seat until the 
March 2024 election.  

b. Community Oven Committee - Jasmine Yuris informed me the Committee received one letter
of interest (in the packet) to fill Ray Kania’s position on the Committee. The Committee “highly
recommends” Liz Faracini. With Jasmine’s help Liz will be invited to attend your meeting. She
may attend. I was told Oven Committee positions do not have a term. Your motion could be to
appoint Liz Faracini to the Oven Committee filling the vacancy created by Ray Kania’s
resignation.

8. Rail Trail Committee -
a. Railroad Street Bike Lane - After the May 31st Rail Trail Committee meeting, chairperson Allie

Kratzat asked for an item on your agenda. We agreed on June 19th. The Committee would like to
“discuss a dedicated bike lane on Railroad Street.” Allie mentioned there is funding available for
this type of improvement now. She mentioned VTrans programs and BGS. Also, the Village is
progressing with drainage improvements in the section of Railroad Street near the Library.
Thoughts about the bike lane and plans for the bike lane should be compared for coordination
purposes.

According to Jason and Lydia, Railroad Street near the Library is 23’ wide. If there are
two 10’ lanes, there is only 3’ left for the buffer between the travel lane and curb on each side.
Without removing existing curbing and moving it back, an on-street bike lane might not be
possible. There is a 3’ grass strip between the curb and the sidewalk. The average sidewalk width
is 6’. A shared use path immediately behind the curb is possible. Rob Moore advises a shared use
path should be at least 8’ - 10’ wide. Without the benefit of detailed measurements, there is
potential for a shared pedestrian/cyclist’s path in the area of the existing sidewalk.

Sidewalks are Village responsibility. Before the idea of using the sidewalk area goes any
further, the Village should be brought into the discussion.

On the bridge and from the bridge to the trail crossing, the cycle lane may need to be on
the road. The Town is painting bicycle symbols on Railroad Street. Share the Road signs might be
added.
              No action is expected. The Committee wants to talk with you about the possibility. 

b. State Offer - VTrans is preparing a contract to install signs on the Rail Trail corridor plus signs at
the trail heads and trail head directional signs on state roads. In special circumstances, like
Railroad Street, the state will install a directional sign on a municipal road. The state’s Rail Trails
Program manager also has offered to replace Johnson’s blue Rail Trail signs with the standard
brown signs the state is installing.
           Looking back through emails from February to June, I don’t see that the Town agreed: 

1. for the signage to be installed by VTrans at the proposed location,
2. to maintain the sign(s) long term,

Do you accept the offer for a directional sign on Railroad Street and to maintain it going forward? 
Second matter is accepting VTrans offer to replace Johnson’s blue directional and trail 

head signs with the standard brown signs being used on the rest of the Rail Trail? 
RTC members opinions could be heard. 
I suggest you accept VTrans’ offers and standardize the signs. A motion to accept 

VTrans’ offer for a new directional sign on Railroad Street and to replace existing blue signs with 
brown signs would be needed. 

Packet Page 13



c. July 15 Celebration - Talk with the RTC members about an event on the day the Governor will
ride the Rail Trail and make a brief stop in Johnson. See enclosure from the Rail Trail Programs
Manager.

9. Sculptures - Your guest will be Michael Stanley. In March, Kyle Nuse introduced Beth and
Brian to Michael via email. Michael is new to Johnson but, according to Kyle, is experienced in bringing
sculpture parks and gardens to life. He is interested in placing sculptures on four existing pedestals along
Main Street. Beth has asked Michael if he has specific sculptures or an approach. I have not seen
information about specific sculptures. He did reply that the artists are responsible “for the majority of the
work installing and de-installing the artwork.” The artwork would change every two years. He wrote in
an email, sculpture ideas would be submitted and a committee (not specified) would decide what is
installed. (An assignment for the Beautification Committee? Should the Village be included in this
request?)
              Mr. Stanley also would like to talk with you about a sculpture trail and about start up costs. 
              No action is expected, but you could indicate if these talks should continue and who should be      
involved.  

10. Skate Park -
a. Casey Romero was invited. A request for bids is posted on the Town website. It does not give a

bid submission deadline. So far, no bids have been submitted. Pierre Hall from Vermont
Skatepark Associates has not responded to an email seeking more information and asking if any
contractors are interested.

Casey asked about having a part time summer helper who is under 18 years of age. She
mentioned paying a stipend instead of wages. You probably need to help answer this question
because I’m not familiar with the Town’s past practice.

The Committee (Town) was awarded a $5,000 Vermont Community Foundation grant
Casey would speak to the proposed project.

11. Form Based Code Admin Officer Nomination - The Planning Commission listed seven
potential candidates for the A.O. assignment. They selected their top three choices and sent the list to
Beth and me asking if the board will contact the top three candidates or do you want the Planning
Commission to do it. The FBC states, “The Administrative Officer is nominated for appointment by the
Planning Commission…” My interpretation of this FBC section is the PC will nominate one person to
be the A.O.
            Do you want to pursue the PC’s top three candidates or ask the PC to nominate one person? 

12. Cannabis - VT Green Castle Reserve (d/b/a VT Green Castle) has state Cannabis Control Board
renewal approval, pending Johnson’s local control commission’s (Selectboard) approval. Jodi Horner
was informed of the agenda item and invited to attend.

On June 20, 2022 the Selectboard voted to approve issuance of Green Castle’s license. There 
were no conditions attached to the motion. Johnson does not have a zoning ordinance and sign 
restrictions. I am not aware of any Town ordinances that apply to all businesses that are relevant to this 
matter. Unless you are aware of specific incidents or complaints you will vote to approve renewal of the 
license. 

Seeing some of the questions in the minutes, the state does not have a form the business fills out 
or that the Town signs. After your action we would submit an email to the state Cannabis Control Board. 

Packet Page 14



             A motion to approve the renewal of VT Green Castle’s state cannabis license would be in order 

13. GMATV - After speaking with Beth and Eben, I was asked to add this question to the agenda.
When would you like to meet with the club?

Other Notes 

1. Seth Jensen reported back he is not aware of any FEMA grants requiring a report by June 30.  I will
double check with Jason to see if he has any minor grants outstanding. Seth informed me of the Holmes
Meadow project. Johnson was awarded $189,871.50 Flood Resilient Communities Fund grant from
VEM. The grant is for a buyout and floodplain restoration project. Phase I is property acquisition. An
approval was completed recently and the property owner is reviewing it. If the owner accepts the
approval, the acquisition process would begin. When the property is purchased the LCPC will begin
working with an engineer to design the floodplain restoration. Ask about this again in a month if you
don’t hear anything.

2. The LCPC, Village and hired consultant are meeting on June 22 to review the 30% plans for drainage
improvements on Railroad Street.

3. You should have received the latest LCSD report under separate cover. If you did not receive it, let me
know.

4. Act 250 News:
a. On May 30 we received notice that the District 5 Commission deemed the Woods Drive LLC

application incomplete. The local person or applicant is Andrew Naylor. The application is for
creating one new lot in a subdivision under Act 250 jurisdiction.

b. The Commission also deemed the Highland Heights Inc. application incomplete. (Letter dated
May 30). On June 5 the project engineer submitted a revised site plan.

5. Proposals for the industrial park - VEC stormwater work are due Monday. At least two firms have
expressed interest.

6. Jason and I visited the Dorigan Keeney site and the work site where Charlie asked to have dead elms cut
down. Jason can touch on those Monday, if you want to learn more.

7. Selectboard members’ signatures are needed on the forest fire warden appointment form. Remind me if I
don’t have the form out for you to sign.

8. The Skatepark Committee and River Arts are offering a Skate the Arts Camp from August 14 - 18. It is
for 8-year-olds and up. When I talked to Casey about this there were 20-25 registrants.

9. The Historical Society and a lease agreement were on my preliminary agenda item list. As I looked into
business with the Historical Society (it’s lease agreement and the second-floor apartment) I could not
identify a Selectboard action needed now. I emailed Dick Simays and Mary Jean Smith to see if any
action is needed at this time. It appears to me the ball is in the Historical Society’s court and the
Historical Society is supposed to get back to you with a plan for the second floor.

If you have a question or want certain information available for the meeting, contact me. 

Packet Page 15



GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS 

Information Items: 

Budget Items: 

Legal Issues:  

VLCT: PACIF 

State/Federal Issues: 

Administrator’s Correspondence: 
Workshops:   
Newsletters:    
Brochures & Ads: 

Old Business: 
1. ATV Ordinance Update
2. Class IV Road Update
3. Stop Sign Ordinance
4. Constable Update

Adjourn 

Packet Page 16



Packet Page 17



Packet Page 18



Packet Page 19



Packet Page 20



Packet Page 21



Packet Page 22



From: Yva Rose <yvast109@gmail.com> 

Date: June 16, 2023 at 10:46:34 AM EDT 

To: Casey <casey@pshift.com>, adiestevson@gmail.com, pwilliams@ithica.edu, 

jangearhart9@gmail.com, adkratzat@gmail.com, d.molde@pshift.com, 

bjputvain@townofjohnson.com, Kyle Nuse < kyle.yoga@gmail.com > 

Subject: Bike lane pitch 

Hi all, 

While researching the history of the impact of rail trails on communities throughout 
Canada and the United States I observed a direct relationship between the prosperity of 
a rail trail community and the establishment of a bike lane. In fact, the first communities 
to implement them were the ones that prospered the most economically as a result of 
their rail trail. While studying the towns that had more attractions and amenities to offer 
trail travelers and those that had less but had a bike lane, I observed the towns with bike 
lanes still received a greater economic impact from their trail than those that could offer 
more but did not have the same level of accessibility. In addition, the first towns to 
establish bike lanes remained one of the most prosperous, long after other communities 
established them. In conclusion, rail trail towns with bike lanes are a main destination for 
trail travelers. Bikers prefer safe access to a village over amenities and attractions. 

So far, all 18 towns along the LVRT do not have bike lanes. Our neighboring towns, 
Morrisville and Jeffersonville, have the economic means and forward-thinking 
municipalities to create bike lanes. If Johnson can put plans in place to create bike lanes 
ahead of our two competing towns, and any other of the 18 rail trail towns, it will most 
likely give Johnson an advantage from travelers looking for food, amenities, attractions, 
and accommodations over neighboring towns. It will make Johnson the midpoint rail trail 
destination. 

I hope this is helpful if I cannot make it. Have a great weekend everyone! 

Best, 

Yva 

Packet Page 23



Packet Page 24



Packet Page 25



Packet Page 26



Packet Page 27



Packet Page 28



Packet Page 29



Packet Page 30


	ADPFACD.tmp
	Town Administrator’s Report
	Meeting kickoff & Agenda - By motion vote to approve the agenda: a) as presented, b) with additions or deletions, c) with re-ordering, or d) some combination of b) and c).

	Standing Items
	Administrator’s report, action items, and business of the Selectboard
	Other Notes
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS

	ADPE8AF.tmp
	Town Administrator’s Report
	Meeting kickoff & Agenda - By motion vote to approve the agenda: a) as presented, b) with additions or deletions, c) with re-ordering, or d) some combination of b) and c).

	Standing Items
	Administrator’s report, action items, and business of the Selectboard
	Other Notes
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS




